vishwesh

From: Amit Sangodkar [amit.sangodkar@timesgroup.com]
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2012 1:27 PM

To: Vishwesh Deorukar

Subject: GEMINI SCISSOR LIFTS

TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

Gemini Power Hydraulics Pvt Ltd has successfully demonstrated and commissioned 3 Nos Scissor Lifts of Haulotte
Brand at our various Projects of Printing press

Compact -12  Sr No CE 140549 Installation Date: 02 February 2011

Compact -12 Sr No CE 146038 Installation Date: 12 March 2012

Optimum-8  Sr No CE 800331 Installation Date: 22 March 2012

We really want to thank them for providing such equipment’s which have helped us to save time executing work at
heights and enhance safety at the work place minimizing accidents resulting from falling from heights

Gemini has also provided us Prompt Service Back up for the Machines and made regular service visits as and when
required to ensure the machine is in Proper condition.

Regards,

MODERNISATION

Amit Sangodkar | Sr.Manager
BENNETT,COLEMAN &CO.LTD

Cell : +91 (0) 9820774526

Email : amit.sangodkar@timesgroup.com
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legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee or addressees. If you are
not an intended recipient, please delete the message and any attachments and

notify the sender of misdelivery. Any use or disclosure of the contents of either is
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be those of the specific TIMES GROUP company.



